



Branch Scout Council

Scouts ACT

Minutes

Monday 12 February 2024, 7:00 - 8:30 PM

Branch Office, Garran

Present:

- Lachlan, Chair (Les Explorateurs)
- Leila, Vice Chair (Garran)
- Luke, Secretary (LTSS Orion)
- Maeve, Executive (LBGSS Trident)
- Alex, LTSS Tasman
- Jay Reid, BC Youth Empowerment
- Cathy Dickson, SL Mt Mugg

Welcome and introductions:

- Lachlan welcomed everyone to the Branch Office and gave an Acknowledgement of Country
- Everyone introduced themselves

BSC announcements:

- We touch base on the email - bsc@scoutsact.com.au
- Talked about next meeting elections
 - Up to six positions available - Chair, Vice Chair, Secretary and 2x Executives
 - Prefer Scouts who can do the full 12 months

2024 Scout events:

- AJ 2025
 - Registration close March 31
 - Shirt design competition - applications close 18 February, winner will be selected by the BSC
 - Advertise the shirt competition on Instagram - easy to navigate and only some information (for other competitions too)
- Activities for the next twelve months
 - Jay ran a brainstorming activities to get us thinking about unusual ideas
 - Reviewed previous/regular Scout events
 - Plan for the next twelve months
 - Term 2 - Wide Games night (new event), e.g. capture the flag (bunch of people), battleship (kind of thing), cotter shield game

- Term 3 - Scout Olympics (new event), weekend in July-August at same time as Paris Olympics, Scout challenges and events
- Term 3-4 - The CURE (previous event), maybe include geocaching
- Term 1 2025 - Cotter Shield (previous event)

Any other business:

- Talked about the Instagram (it is now up and running)
 - <https://www.instagram.com/actscoutcouncil/>
- Scout tik tok???

Next meeting:

- Next BSC meeting will be **Wednesday 27 March**, location will be inner-north